
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

                                                              May 5, 2023 
ADDENDUM #1, RFP # 397-23-09 (82546) 

 
Instructional Software, Licenses, Subscriptions, Hardware, and Services  

 
This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
   
1. QUESTION: 

In the document "4 Sourcing Required Forms" page 11, the Description of services is missing. 
Can we have this information? 
RESPONSE: 
GISD is currently seeking firms that are able to provide software, licenses, subscriptions, hardware, and 
services for the categories listed in the solicitation.  
 

2. QUESTION: 
Does this bid replace RFP 334-18-01 for Online Instructional Software and Programs? 
RESPONSE: 
Yes, this solicitation will be replacing 334-18-01 Online Instructional Software and Programs.   
 

3. QUESTION: 
Looking at our previous submissions, we responded to two bids previously for Reference Online 
Database Subscription. The latest being in 2019, it was a 5 year contract, up this year. Will that same 
bid be going out again this year or is this bid for reference online database subscriptions and we should 
respond to this one instead? 
RESPONSE: 
Vendors that are currently awarded on contracts that are set to expire this year are welcome to submit a 
response to this solicitation if there is a line that is within the scope of services of the vendor. 
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4. QUESTION:  

We were awarded on RFP 397-21-04. Do we need to participate in 397-23-09? Or are there still additional 
years on the 397-21-04? 
RESPONSE: 
The term for solicitation 397-21-04 Educational Software, Licenses, Subscriptions, Hardware, and 
Services is from August 31, 2021, through August 31, 2022, with annual renewals through August 31, 
2031.  
 

5. QUESTION: 
Can you clarify the due date, as the RFP states May 30th, 2024. Is it May 30th, 2023? Also, the terms 
are listed as 2024-2025. IT is supposed to be 2023-2024? 
RESPONSE: 
This solicitation will be open for submission(s) from April 21, 2023 through May 30, 2024. The term of 
the contract will be one year with 4 annual renewals.  
 

6. QUESTION: 
Is this bid only for Fine Arts software or are you accepting other instructional software? 
RESPONSE: 
The subject areas listed below are listed in this solicitation. If none of the lines align with the scope of 
services that your company provides, you are welcome to use the catalog discount line located in the 
general requirements.  
Math  

English Language Arts  

Social Studies  

Science  

Special Education  

Games Software  

Project Based  

Language Software  
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                                                             ___________________________________  
                                                                        Company Name 
          
 ________________________                       ___________________________________  
  Mayte R. Martinez  Address 
     Assistant Director of Purchasing 
  ___________________________________  
  City                        State               Zip 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Signature 
   
  ___________________________________  
  Title 
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